

GUSTAVO MARIANO

Lages/SC – 88509-480 – Brazil
+55 (49) 99150-6329
gustavocmariano@hotmail.com
[linkedin.com/in/gustavo-mariano](https://www.linkedin.com/in/gustavo-mariano)
github.com/GustavoMariano

.Net Software Developer

Passionate about creating and innovating, I found in software development a way to make this really happen. Always seeking to absorb knowledge from the teams I play in, in order to strengthen myself and add to the environment where I am inserted. Bachelor in Information Systems from UNIPLAC and studying master's degree in Software Engineering at PUC Minas, scheduled to end in June-2023.

I have more than 4 years in the IT, just over 1 year as a developer and having already worked in the infrastructure and support sector. All the experience I have gained in every moment of my career continues to give me better results in the tasks I do today.

* I need visa sponsorship to move and work.

Main Skills

- C#
- SQL
- OOP
- TDD
- Docker
- TFS

Work experience

▪ NDD Tech

Jr. Software Developer. – 12/2021 – present.

Software developer of the NDD Print product.

- Implement new features and identify and resolve bugs.
- C#, SQL, TFS, Net Core, Docker.

Intern Software Developer - Programmer's Academy – 04/2021 – 12/2021.

- Studies on system logic and programming using the .NET C# language.
- POO, TDD, SQL, SQLite, Design Patterns and Git.

▪ Break to study and apply to “Programmer's Academy” – 01/2021 – 04/2021

▪ NDD Tech

Systems Support Technician – 01/2020 – 12/2020.

Service and support to partners and customers of the NDD Print product.

IT Support Technician – IT Infrastructure – 08/2018 – 01/2020.

Service and support to company employees and maintenance of equipment and user configurations on the network.

▪ CAV/UEDESC

IT Support Technician – IT Infrastructure – 11/2017 – 08/2018.

Assistance to university professors and students and technical support on equipment.

Education

- Master's Degree in Software Engineering – PUC Minas – 06/2023.
- Bachelor's degree in Information Systems – UNIPLAC – 12/2021.

Further Education & Certificates

- Cybersecurity Essentials – Cisco – 2021.

General Skills

▪ Language Skills:

- Portuguese – Native.
- English – Intermediate (B1/B2).